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Mr. Thompson,
 
NMSLO agrees with NMOCD on site closure.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Amber Groves
Remediation Specialist
Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM  88260
 
………………………………
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached hereto, may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  If you have received this
transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or
saving in any manner.  Thank you.
 
 
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 4:22 PM
To: James Thompson <JamesT@dakotares.com>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Pam Morphew <pamm@dakotares.com>; Chris Morphew <chrism@dakotares.com>
Subject: RE: C141 & Work Plan RP#4947
 
Dear Mr. Thompson:
 
Like approval from State Land Office is required.
 
The available information indicates OPERATOR has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC and no further corrective action is
required. NMOCD considers 1RP-3947 closed. This determination by the Oil Conservation Division does not relieve Operator of
responsibility should future information indicate a threat to ground water, surface water, human health, or the environment.
Furthermore, it does not relieve Operator of responsibility for compliance with any federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
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From: James Thompson [mailto:JamesT@dakotares.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 3:40 PM
To: agroves@slo.state.nm.us; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Pam Morphew <pamm@dakotares.com>; Chris Morphew <chrism@dakotares.com>
Subject: RE: C141 & Work Plan RP#4947
 
All,
 
Please see the attached closure report.  A hardcopy is being mailed as well.
 
Feel free to call or email with any questions.
 
Regards,
 
 
 
 
James Thompson
VP of Land and Business Development

4914 N. Midkiff
Midland, TX  79705
432.697.3420 O
432.413.3185 C
 
 
 

From: Pam Morphew 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 3:43 PM
To: James Thompson <JamesT@dakotares.com>
Subject: FW: C141 & Work Plan
 
James,
 
Is anything still going on with this?
 
Pam
 

From: Groves, Amber [mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 9:24 AM
To: Pam Morphew <pamm@dakotares.com>
Cc: 'Yu, Olivia, EMNRD' <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Coty Woolf <coty.woolf@chargerservices.com>
Subject: RE: C141 & Work Plan
 
Good Morning,
 
I am needing a site update on this location, please.  I do not have the updated work plan, nor do I have a closure document.  Please
send all of this in as soon as possible.
 
Thank you,
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Amber Groves
Remediation Specialist
Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM  88260
 
………………………………
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached hereto, may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  If you have received this
transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or
saving in any manner.  Thank you.
 
 
 

From: Groves, Amber 
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2016 3:55 PM
To: 'pamm@dakotares.com' <pamm@dakotares.com>
Cc: 'Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD' <Jamie.Keyes@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: C141 & Work Plan
 
Good Afternoon,
 
Per our phone conversation, please see the e-mail thread below stating that the work plan for this site was denied by NMOCD.  I have
copied Jamie (NMOCD’s Environmental Specialist) on this e-mail to be included.  Feel free to give either one of us a call with any
questions that you may have.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Amber Groves
Remediation Specialist
Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM  88260
………………………………
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached hereto, may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  If you have received this
transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or
saving in any manner.  Thank you.
 
 
 

From: Groves, Amber 
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 12:25 PM
To: Alma Montes <a.montes@originbiosolutions.com>
Cc: Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD <Jamie.Keyes@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: C141 & Work Plan
 
Good Afternoon, Alma,
 
Can I please get a status update on this remediation?
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Thank you,
 
 
Amber Groves
Remediation Specialist
Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM  88260
………………………………
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached hereto, may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  If you have received this
transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or
saving in any manner.  Thank you.
 
 
 

From: Jones, Kellie, EMNRD [mailto:Kellie.Jones@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 1:52 PM
To: Alma Montes <a.montes@originbiosolutions.com>
Cc: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD <Jamie.Keyes@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: C141 & Work Plan
 
Alma,
 
Please see below in regards to the C141 –
 

3947 10/29/2015 A
Dakota
Resources

New Mexico EX
State #2 17S 37E 9 B 30 025 29440 historic/unknown

 
The work plan was submitted is accepted for record only.  I have attached examples of acceptable work plans.  Please resubmit a
work plan for review.
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact.
 
Thank you,
 
Kellie Jones
Environmental Specialist, District 1
Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD
575-393-6161 ext. 111
575-370-3180 (emergency-cell)
E-Mail: kellie.jones@state.nm.us
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 
From: Alma Montes [mailto:a.montes@originbiosolutions.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 10:04 AM
To: Jones, Kellie, EMNRD
Subject: FW: C141 & Work Plan
 
 
 

From: Alma Montes 
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Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 11:02 AM
To: 'agroves@slo.state.nm.us' <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; 'kelli.jones@nm.us' <kelli.jones@nm.us>
Cc: John Kuzmich <jt@originbiosolutions.com>
Subject: C141 & Work Plan
 
Hi, Kelli—
 
Attached are the documents regarding the NM State EX 2 (Midway SWD) remediation for Dakota Resources.  Upon approval, may we
meet on site with an OCD representative to discuss plan plus any further variations.
 
Thank you & have a good day!
 
Alma Montes
Office Manager
a.montes@originbiosolutions.com
office: 432.570.4081

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is intended only for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may be a confidential communication privileged by law. Any unauthorized
use, dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail and kindly
delete this message from your system. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.
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